
Dependent Infintives and Infinitive Phrases

Read the German sentences on the right and compare them to the English on the left.
Formulate rules in your own words to accurately explain how the German constructions are put together.

It is ____ to ____ .

It is nice to sit in the garden.
It’s boring to watch TV all the time.
It is difficult to read in the bright light.
It is interesting to observe the aquarium.
Is it boring to wash dishes?
It is easy to understand the lecture.
It is boring to to always hear the same jokes.
Is it rude to talk in the movie house?

Es ist _____ , … zu + Infinitiv.

Es ist schön, im Garten zu sitzen.
Es ist langweilig, immer fernzusehen.
Es ist schwierig, bei dem hellen licht zu lesen.
Es ist interessant, das Aquarium zu beobachten.
Ist es langweilig, Geschirr zu spülen?
Es ist einfach, die Vorlesung zu verstehen.
Es ist langweilig, immer die gleichen Witze zu hören.
Ist es unhöflich, im Kino zu reden?

It’s fun to ____ .

It’s fun to learn German.
It’s fun for us to go to the movies.
It’s fun for me to call my friends.
Is it fun for you to eat in a restaurant?
It’s fun for them to spend time with friends.
It’s fun for him to watch TV.

Es macht Spaß ,  … zu + Infinitiv.

Es macht Spaß, Deutsch zu lernen.
Es macht uns Spaß, ins Kino zu gehen.
Es macht mir Spaß, meine Bekannten anzurufen.
Macht es dir Spaß, im Restaurant zu essen?
Es macht ihnen Spaß, Zeit mit meinen Bekannten zu verbringen.
Es macht ihm Spaß, fernzusehen.

It drives a person crazy to _____ .

It drives me crazy to wait for the bus.
It drives him crazy to do so much homework.
Does it drive you crazy to have no money?
It drives us crazy to always hear your jokes.

Es macht einen verrückt ,  … zu + Infinitiv.

Es macht mich verrückt, auf den Bus zu warten.
Es macht ihn verrückt, so viele Hausaufgaben zu machen.
Macht dich verrückt, kein Geld zu haben?
Es macht uns verrückt, immer deine Witze zu hören.

for the purpose of  /  in order to  /  to   ____

Heinrich is going into town to get some money.
Are you going to the cafeteria to eat?
Uwe stayed here to help me. (Uwe = he)

, um … zu + infinitive 

Heinrich fährt in die Stadt, um Geld zu holen.
Gehst du in die Mensa, um zu essen?
Uwe ist hier geblieben, um mir zu helfen.

without  ____ ing

Ute went to the cinema without calling me. (Ute = she)
The children read the book without understanding a word.

, ohne … zu + infinitive   

Ute ist ins Kino gegangen, ohne mich anzurufen.
Die Kinder haben das Buch gelesen, ohne ein Wort zu verstehen.

instead of  ____ ing

I stayed home, instead of going to the cinema.
Did he buy a car instead of saving his money?

, anstatt … zu + infinitive  

Ich bin zu Hause geblieben, statt ins Kino zu gehen.
Hat er ein Auto gekauft, statt sein Geld zu sparen?


